








Committee Mtg Resolution #
Introduced By Regular Mtg
Seconded By Special Mtg

Office of Senior Resources
(Move Copier Chargebacks to
Correct budget line)

Senior Services
Chargeback Copier Lease
10677200 55561 10116

OSR Putnam Senior Corps
Chargeback Copier Lease
10677300 55561

OSR Personal Care Services
Chargeback Copier Lease
10677500 55561

Expanded In Home Services
Chargeback Copier Lease
10677600 55561

OSR Adult Day Services
Chargeback Copier Lease
10677700 55561

- WIN Program
Chargeback Copier Lease
10677800 55561

OSR General
Chargeback Copier Lease
10677900 55561

Legislator Addonizio
Legislator Birmingham
Legislator Crowley
Legislator Ellner
Legislator Gouldman
Legislator Jonke
Legislator Montgomery
Legislator Russo
Chairwoman Sayegh

FROM:

1,500

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

TO:

= 4@



Senior Services

Chargeback Copier Lease

10677200 55561 2,502 10,002
A DIFFERENCE OF: 0

Adjust fringes and revenue accordingly.



2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

Organization Object Project Inciease Decrease

10677200 55561 10116 150000 ©9 ‘q;’
10677300 55561 100000 oq +9

10677500 55561 100000 g 90 >
10677600 55561 100000 g 205
10677700 55561 100000 g Y @
10677800 55561 100000 g B39O
10677900 55561 1,00000 pQ 2|
10677200 55561 7,500.00 po 971

A



Michele Alfano-Sharkey

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Michele,

Geralyn Genussa in OSR has requested that we make the attached changes to the budget for 2026.

Sheila Barrett

Friday, October 3, 2025.9:59 AM

Michele Alfano-Sharkey

Requests for changes to 2026 Budget

OSR Requests for Changes to 2026 Budget.xisx

They are all for Chargeback Copier Leases.

Let me know if you need anything further.

Thank you.
Sheila

Sheila Barrett

First D‘ézputy Commissioner of Finance

Putnam County
40 Gleneida Avenue
Carmel, New York 10512

Phone: (845) 808-1075 X49320

Fax:  (845)808-1910



Committee Mtg Resolution #
Introduced By Regular Mtg
Seconded By Special Mtg

Contribution to the Arts

FROM:
Advertising
25091000 54664 4,435
County Contribution
25091000 54950 14,413
A DIFFERENCE OF: 1,152
Putnam Arts Council
County Contribution
25756000 54950 52,109

A DIFFERENCE OF: 2,891
A TOTAL DIFFERENCE OF: 4,043

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

5,000

15,000

55,000



Committee Mtg Resolution #
Introduced By Regular Mtg
Seconded By Special Mtg

Putnam Recreation Programs (PRP)

County Contribution
25647000 54950

A DIFFERENCE OF: 9,550

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

15,450

TO:

25,000



Committee Mtg Resolution #
Introduced By Regular Mtg
Seconded By Special Mtg

Second Chance Foods

County Contribution
25876000 54950

A DIFFERENCE OF: 9,700

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

10,300

TO:

20,000

Ra vl



Committee Mtg Resolution #
Introduced By Regular Mtg
Seconded By Special Mtg

Career Support Solutions

County Contribution
25648000 54950

A DIFFERENCE OF: 14,660

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

15,340

TO:

30,000

e



Committee Mtg Resolution #
Introduced By Regular Mtg
Seconded By Special Mtg

Hudson Valley Shakespeare

County Contribution
25879000 54950

A DIFFERENCE OF: 10,000

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

10,000

e



Committee Mtg Resolution #
Introduced By Regular Mtg
Seconded By Special Mtg

Garrison Arts Center

County Contribution
25877000 54950

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



S ()

Committee Mtg Resolution #
Introduced By Regular Mtg
Seconded By Special Mtg
Boscobel
FROM: TO:
County Contribution
25878000 54950 0 10,000

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




=4

Committee Mtg Resolution #
Introduced By Regular Mtg
Seconded By Special Mtg

Coordinator Office for Individuals
with Disabilities

10198900 51000 (102)

(Restore to requested amount)

FICA
10198900 58002

A DIFFERENCE OF: 4,194

Mental Health LGU Administration

Coordinator Office for Individuals
with Disabilities
10431000 51000 (102)

FICA
10431000 58002

A DIFFERENCE OF: 6,292
A TOTAL DIFFERENCE OF: 10,486

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

38,001

56,999

41,897

298

62,844

447



ey

Committee Mtg Resolution # A
Introduced By Regular Mtg
Seconded By Special Mtg

Mental Health - SPOA

FROM: TO:
SPOA Coordinator (Adults)
10033000 51000 (102) 99,928 104,928
(Restore to requested amount)

FICA
10033000 58002 0 383

A DIFFERENCE OF: 5,383

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




Diane Trabulsy

From: Putnam Co Legislature
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2025 10:22 AM
To: Amy Sayegh; Daniel Birmingham; Diane Schonfeld; Diane Trabulsy; Elizabeth Robinson;

Erin Crowley; Forwarder Paul Jonke; Greg Ellner; Heather Abissi; Laura Russo; Mary
Dechiaro; Michele Alfano-Sharkey; Nancy Montgomery; Toni Addonizio; William
Gouldman (Personal)

Subject: From Commissioner Servadio - FW: Personnel Committee Follow Up - MH/DSS/YB

Please see the email below.

Ed Gordon

Admimistrative Assistant

Putnam County Legislature
Phone: (845) 808-1020 Ex: 49386
Fax (845) 808-1933

From: Servadio, Sara (DFA) <Sara. Servadlo@dfa state.ny.us>
Sent: Sunday, October 19, 2025 8:51 PM

To: Putnam Co Legislature <putcoleg@putnamcountyny.gov>
Subject: Personnel Committee Follow Up - MH/DSS/YB

PUTNAM C@UNW N@TECE

THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER' DO NOT C|ICk !mks DO NOT open attachments DO NOT forward If you were not
expectmg thls emall orif |t seems susptcnous inany: way' REMEMBER NEVER provnde your user ID or password to anyone for. any
reason! : , : :

Good evening.

As afollow up to the October 15" Personnel Committee meeting, | wanted to clarify a specific item
discussed. Regarding the SPOA Coordinator salary increase request, the County Executive had initially
supported the full amount of a $10,000 increase in the Tentative Budget (inclusive of COLA). | requested
that he modify his Tentative Budget proposal to reduce the increase in the interest of fairness and to
maintain consistency with other coordinator positions that received similar adjustments.

It is also my understanding that all items formally requested by the Department are accurately reflected
inthe Requested Budget and are visible, including personnel, as part of the position’s total salary.

If you require additional information, please let me know.

Thankyou,
Sara



Sara Servadio
Commissioner e Departments of Mental Health, Social Services & Youth Bureau
PHONE | 845.808.1560 « WEBSITE | PUTNAMCOUNTYNY.GOV

PUTNAM COUNTY GOVERNMENT NEW YORK
Confidential Secretary: Cindy Iglesias, ext. 45211, 37a51é@dfa.state.ny.us




Committee Mtg Resolution #
Introduced By Regular Mtg
Seconded By Special Mtg

Mental Health - OASAS Abatement

Dual Recovery Coordinator
10431000 51000 10206 (103)
(Restore to requested amount)

FICA
10431000 58002 10206

A DIFFERENCE OF: 5,383

Revenue

OASAS Abatement Funds

Adjust with Dual Recovery Coordinator
10431000 434983 10206

A DIFFERENCE OF: (5,383)
A TOTAL DIFFERENCE OF: 0

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

92,338

(0)

\

TO:

97,338

383

(5,383)



Committee Mtg Resolution #
Introduced By Regular Mtg
Seconded By Special Mtg

Mental Health — Co-Response Team Grant
FROM: TO:

Crisis Intervention Specialist

(Law Enforcement)

10431000 51000 10211 (102) 92,338 97,338
(Restore to requested amount)

FICA
10431000 58002 10211 0 383

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

4|



Committee Mtg Resolution #
Introduced By Regular Mtg
Seconded By Special Mtg
DSS — Services

Director of Child/Family Services
10102000 51000 (101)
(Restore to requested amount)

FICA
10102000 58002

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

128,779

TO:

133,779

383

d,:#:L]Lm



Committee Mtg Resolution #
Introduced By Regular Mtg
Seconded By Special Mtg

Youth Bureau

Deputy Youth Director
10731000 51000 (112)
(Restore to requested amount)

FICA
10731000 58002

A DIFFERENCE OF: 10,980

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

87,000

TO:

97,200

780



Committee Mtg Resolution #
Introduced By Regular Mtg
Seconded By Special Mtg

County Auditor

County Auditor
10132000 51000 (101)
(Increase per Catapult Survey)

FICA
10132000 58002

Subcontingency
10199000 54981

A DIFFERENCE OF: 2,931

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

137,905

10,089

TO:

150,000

925



Committee Mtg Resolution #
Introduced By Regular Mtg
Seconded By Special Mtg

County Auditor

Audit Manager
10132000 51000 (102)
(Increase per Catapult Survey)

FICA
10132000 58002

A DIFFERENCE OF: 11,513

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

76,305

TO:

87,000

818






























































































































